Approved:___Apnl 6, 2001

Date

MINUTES OF THE SENATE FEDERAL AND STATE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE.
The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Senator Nancey Harrington at 10:30 a.m. on March 8, 2001
in Room 245-N of the Capitol.

All members were present except:  Senator Kay O’Connor, Excused

Committee staff present: Russell Mills, Legislative Research Department
Theresa Kiernan, Office of the Revisor
Nikki Kraus, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:
Tina DeLaRosa, Executive Director, Kansas Advisory Committee on Hispanic Affairs
Martin Bauer, Chair, Kansas Arts Commission

Others attending: See Attached List

Chairman Harrington opened the hearing on:

HB 2300—Concerning Advisory Committee on Hispanic Affairs

Tina DeLaRosa, Executive Director, Kansas Advisory Committee on Hispanic Affairs, presented testimony
in favor of the bill. (Attachment 1).

Martin Bauer, Chair, Kansas Arts Commission, stated that he would like to request an amendment so that six
commissioners in the Kansas Arts Commission would not come up for reappointment at the same time. He
stated that the Advisory Committee on Hispanic Affairs had stated that they had no objection to the
amendment to their bill. Ms. Del.aRosa agreed.

Senator Gooch stated that he remembered a similar situation with the African-American commission.

Senator Gooch made a motion to conceptually amend HB 2300. Senator Brungardt seconded that motion.
The bill was conceptually amended.

Senator Gooch made a motion to recommend the conceptual amendment favorably to the entire Senate.
Senator Teichman seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Chairman Harrington stated that the committee was going to work SB 156—Electronic gaming machines at
parimutuel racetracks.

Chairman Harrington asked Theresa Kiernan, Office of the Revisor, to go over the bill for the committee.
Ms. Kiernan stated that she would answer any questions from the committee.

Chairman Harrington asked the committee and audience for any conceptual amendments to the bill. Senator
Chris Steineger submitted a written amendment.

Senator Vratil stated that he would like to make a conceptual amendment to the bill to increase the state’s
share of slot revenues from 50 million dollars to 75 million dollars.

Senator Gooch stated that he would like to know for what these funds would be designated. Senator Vratil
stated that he was opposed to designating funds because he believed that it was bad policy and that it restricted
government’s ability to budget properly. Senator Gooch stated that while he agreed with Senator Vratil, to

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted

to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections. P age 1



CONTINUATION SHEET
MINUTES OF THE SENATE FEDERAL AND STATE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
March 8, 2001

a point, he still felt that this was an opportunity to link the lottery to education.

Senator Vratil made a motion to conceptually amend the bill. Senator Brungardt seconded the motion. The
bill was conceptually amended.

Senator Gilstrap stated that there was some concern as to whether the cities and counties would get any
revenue from this bill ,and he was interested if there was any provision in the amendment to address that.
Senator Vratil stated that it was his understanding that as the bill existed, there was no provision for county
revenue, but that it was also his understanding that there was always an intent with the sponsoring of this bill
that there would be revenue.

In response to a question from Ms. Kiernan, Senator Vratil stated that when he referred to money going to
the state, he meant to the State General Fund.

Senator Gooch stated that if the motion was to increase funds, he would like to raise the percentage even
further.

Senator Gooch made a substitute motion to make an amendment to increase funds and then go back to
discussion of the bill. Senator Gilstrap seconded the motion for discussion.

In response to a question from Senator Brungardt, Theresa Kiernan briefly went over the law with the
committee concerning the percentages of revenues and their recipients.

Senator Gooch stated that he would want everything to remain the same, just increase funding for
education/technology. Ms. Kieman suggested a technical amendment.

Senator Gilstrap stated that he wanted clarification on Senator Vratil’s motion. Senator Gilstrap stated that
it would affect line 25 so that where it said 20% it would say 30%, and Theresa Kiernan stated that it was to
the State General Fund, not to the Kansas Educational Enhancement. Ms. Kiernan stated that she interpreted
that to mean that it would reduce the balance of that fund. Senator Gilstrap stated that if it was a greater
percentage, then he wanted to know where it was being lowered somewhere else. Ms. Kiernan replied that
in subsection B, the operators’ share was dropped to 61.75%. Senator Gilstrap then asked if Senator Gooch’s
amendment would change 20% to 30% to the General Fund or the Education Fund, and Ms. Kiernan stated
that she thought it was simply an increase for education. Senator Vratil stated that he thought that Senator
Gooch’s amendment would mean that the entire 30% would go to the state’s Technology Development Fund.

Chairman Harrington asked Senator Gooch if that was his motion, and he agreed.

Senator Teichman asked Senator Gooch to explain his motion again. Theresa Kiernan explained the
amendment again, stating that there would be a reduction in what was paid back to the owners and that money
would go toward the education fund.

After discussion. the committee voted on Senator Gooch’s substitute motion. The votes in favor of the motion

included: Senators Gooch, Gilstrap, Teichman, and Brungardt. The votes against the motion included:

Chairman Harringeton and Senators Vratil, Lyon, and Bamett. Senator O’Connor was excused from the

meeting. Senator Gooch’s motion did not pass.

Chairman Harrington stated that the committee would vote on Senator Vratil’s amendment.

The committee voted on Senator Vratil’s amendment to SB 156. The votes for the amendment included:

Chairman Harrington, and Senators Vratil, Brungardt,Teichman, and Barnett. The votes against the

amendment included: Senators Gooch, Gilstrap, and Lyon. Senator Vratil’s motion passed.

Senator Gooch stated that he felt that there was a problem with this amendment because there was only an
opportunity to do things if there was some kind of designation as to where funds were to go. He stated that
he did not think that anyone had anything if there was no way to make sure that some important things were

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted

to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections. Page 2



CONTINUATION SHEET
MINUTES OF THE SENATE FEDERAL AND STATE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
March 8, 2001

going to get underway in connection with this legislation. He stated that he questioned if it was really best
to go to Senator Vratil’s motion without considering some other things.

Chairman Harrington stated that the committee had voted on the amendment and that Senator Gooch would
have an opportunity to vote on the floor. Chairman Harrington recognized Senator Chris Steineger to explain
his amendment to the bill.

Senator Steineger stated that his amendment was mostly technical cleanup. He stated that Senator Vratil’s
amendment still needed that technical cleanup. Theresa Kiernan gave a brief explanation of the technical
changes needed in the bill, such as that fact that it stated that the lottery would be extended until the year
2012, in conflict with other legislation.

Senator Vratil made a motion to amend the bill to delete the lottery extension until 2012. Senator Gooch
seconded that motion. The amendment passed.

Ms. Kiernan also stated that the committee needed to amend the lottery bill because the way that it was
written would apply to slot machines; one bill allowing them and one not. She stated that HB 2038 stated
that no lottery machines would be allowed in the state of Kansas and that would conflict with the definition
of lottery machines, which referred to slots. She also explained other technical amendments which would
need to be done to the bill.

Senator Vratil stated that the Lottery conference committee had specifically prohibited slots, and if this bill
passed, that would have to be changed.

Senator Steineger stated that Senator Vratil was correct and that there was an arcane ban on slot machines in
the Lottery bill HB 2038.

Chairman Harrington asked the committee for any additional amendments, and there were none.

Senator Lyon made a motion to recommend SB 156 favorably to the entire Senate. The motion was seconded
bv Senator Barnett. The motion passed.

Chairman Harrington stated that Senator Gooch would be assigned to carry the bill on the floor.

The committee was adjourned at 11:45 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 10:30 a.m. on March 13,2001.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted

Page 3

to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.



SENATE FEDERAL AND STATE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

GUEST LIST
DATE: M o ch 8/ 2061
NAME REPRESENTING
’AYM\N‘EW/’" LUWI /ij (f"qf.u E € A
\Q“AJM}& NY\&Ju(\f‘%f\ VE Chaen Pl

ﬁé,)af‘z/w '_%Mn&/c&ﬂm

s Fram “Buresd,

fr—?“ﬁz /Z/é/b eSserd/

S EEppum ’%’%c

/\'OL /7/'5/"1

Meri o W CLir

“1TOon _SCJESXLEI\)

KD\-\L \_;CC‘\_L_‘ 39__/\/( C

ﬂl /){9/0 203 G

L/CQHQ ’l’DQNm A-Eg/b '

C;-:»:c f7e Baﬁjct / (""
4/4,7/1 Ly =~ Zﬂ‘"”"’;
\ it (RO | Crerpy

‘@@Zﬁ@t&

=<

o ga/[’u

/1((./’ C"”‘ﬂflczu\

%M ﬂj %;/’/,%’ f%//xf‘ﬁd/l/ e
[ i ¢

/\/(Luu, Qf olier~

ﬁ 7( : le/é& iAden. (, o, zg/l/ir,u prm,,—;vt,’\

\_\efvm CM ( C

AWNE i,

KD FAP ;rﬁfm 0 CLANA
LA )ﬁf'YQ / Y St r& <

%ﬁ» () (rasanIz ’”C\L%

e Pherson Co Fowem Prtreais

f\%?[/dm,q % l ’XL H%

e P l’?C‘ﬂf Son Co. farrn E\'JWQ/;L;

}( \%C\\\_@. (Bef m{\

(M¢ P\'f son Co,

\:E&(—l”n h{ AR U

‘J




SENATE FEDERAL AND STATE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

DATE:

UEST LIST
T

A NAME

REPRESENTING

;

C& (Q*I/C ééif(‘%”‘/ J Qe

el b Witee
7

jﬂh n tt\/ ele

Eluy s

/wi"-' ""f)//fu 4 ﬁi/’/}/;

~ At
br<H Jowrein

J
f[\ ( Y foa

Claplaf e schaol




SENATE FEDERAL AND STATE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

GUEST LIST
DATE: M(,V\ chh 8 : 2001
% NAME REPRESENTING
\/uc/& %f é(.
D éﬁéuﬁf/@a_% )< (O C\

}777 AAA /:,,( /%Z?/b é-j?fzz_/

il H Z( K<

— ,
X e, A//fif‘l
AY

LY, Co

Mbgron) BAN KANSAS 2T CommESSEVA)
B Dilosy
%Mfl NG . ALz
\f/gmﬁ%&f@x SN il 0 0B ﬂmﬁiﬂ»ﬁ/
é///\om’n //Wf S%‘:‘kn{ C’?ﬂ é;/’ K]S,
077 o] '

7
VE/"'M’«) ,c’r//?;cw\

La./‘l/(c)//(f C/ /C:%

Lo

Sd Vo, Gl
LAt

kOLm\_(_

K5C

Bob Poooakay)

Le Soem “%Luta@u.

V"() Do o Thiusaenne d

K S T’—(R A Ao S U0 aJ A

Fden Gaeny

S um R L0

”(\(\lﬂﬁgf\ s

AS Yooam  (Runetiu

s Form  Re) ol

f A 0,0
Dali)y) Do \j¥ s s




Bill Graves DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES Richard E. Beyer
Governor Secrerary

Kansas Advisory Committee on Hispanic Affairs

TESTIMONY TO SENATE COMMITTEE ON FEDERAL AND STATE AFFAIRS

Thursday, March 8, 2001
By Tina DeLaRosa
Executive Director, The Kansas Advisory Committee on Hispanic Affairs

Testimony, HB 2003
Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members of the committee.

I’'m Tina DeLaRosa, Executive Director of the Kansas Advisory Committee on Hispanic Affairs,
known as KACHA.

I'm here in support of House Bill 2300.

The purpose of the bill is to correct an imbalance in the rotation of service of the members of our
committee.

As things now stand, four of our seven committee members have three-year terms of office,
which expire on June 30, 2001. The other three have terms of office, which expire on June 30,
2003. None of our committee members have terms of office which expire in 2002.

To ensure continuity in the committee’s activities, we want to be sure that at least two of the
committee members are appointed or re-appointed each year. This bill sees to that, without
disrupting the terms of office of any of the existing members.

The bill requires that two of the positions that expire on June 30, 2001 will be filled with
appointments (or re-appointments) for a regular three-year term, and the other two will be filled
with appointments for a one-year term.

After that, all appointments to the committee will be for three-year terms.

I stand ready to answer any questions you may have.

Senate Fecl 4 Stute

A-Q . N
v - U l
1430 5.W. Topeka Boulevard, Topeka, Kansas 66612-1853 +
' : NHochment -1
phone 785-296-3465 = fax 785-296-8118 » www.hr.state ks.us Atachmes '

GOVERNOR'S  Guillermina Burley ~ Socorro Herrera  Cesar Alberto Herdoiza  Robert Deleon  Jaime O. Lopez  Christina Palacioz Debora M. Ortega
COMMITTEE: Great Bend Manhartan Kansas Cicy Garden City Wichita Hutchinson Lawrence



